## **2019 CURRICULUM COMPARISON CHART**

We hope you will use this guide as you make your curriculum decisions.

	Bible STORY BASICS	Answers BIBLE CURRICULUM	Awana	DEEP BIULE CONNECTS
PUBLISHER	ABINGDON PRESS	ANSWERS IN GENESIS	AWANA	COKESBURY
DESCRIPTION	Perfect for churches of any size, Bible Story Basics is a 3-year Children's curriculum—easy to teach, Bible-driven, and provides kids the tools for reading and learning the Bible.		Awana offers curriculum that reaches kids and their families with the Gospel through Bible memory and life application preparing kids for life. With proven and adaptable curriculum from ages 2-18, Awana will help you develop leaders and disciple kids to walk with Christ for life.	Deep Blue provides curriculum for Nursery – Tweens, One Room Sunday School, and Large Group/Small Group.
STARTING PRICE				Adventure DVD: \$31.49 Curriculum pieces: \$6.99 and up.
SCOPE AND SEQUENCE	3-year program		Preschool — High School	5 year Program
DIGITAL COPIES	CD-ROM contents avail- able online for download after purchase		Yes, pending on club program	
MEDIA INCLUDED	CD-ROM containing 7 memorable songs, addi- tional teaching materials, and an attendance chart		32 lessons per year of curriculum, adaptable to fit church needs for use in mid-week curriculum or weekend/Sunday curriculum	
LESSON LENGTH				Length of Lesson – Flexible 20 – 40 minutes
AGE LEVEL	Pre-reader (3-7) and Reader (8-12)		Preschool — High School	Nursery - Tweens

## KIDSMINISTRYCURRICULUM.COM



## **2019 CURRICULUM COMPARISON CHART**

We hope you will use this guide as you make your curriculum decisions.

	LIANTS-ON TO THE PARTY OF THE P	Worship.	Hillsong KIDS	BIBLE STUDIES FOR LIFE
PUBLISHER	GROUP	GROUP	HILLSONG	LIFEWAY
DESCRIPTION	Hands-On Bible Curric- ulum is an age-graded curriculum for toddlers through 6th graders. The Bible comes alive as kids experience the powerful connections between Scripture and everyday life by engaging all five senses.	KidsOwn Worship creates a fun and powerful children's church experience. It's perfect for churches that have everyone (preschool – 6th grade) in one room and flexes to fit varying times, group sizes, and age levels.	The Greatest Story Ever Told! We take a birds eye view of the whole Bible in 9 lessons, from Genesis to Revelation seeing God's salvation story unfold.	Bible Studies for Life: Kids delivers studies designed around the way kids learn best at each stage of development. This ensures every kid has an age-appropriate encounter with God's Word.
STARTING PRICE	\$117.29	\$128.49	\$230.00	\$69.99 and up, depending on ministry size and digital or print format
SCOPE AND SEQUENCE	2-year program	2-year program	Preschool — High School	Three-year study plan
DIGITAL COPIES	Yes	Yes	Yes, pending on club program	Available in digital format based on ministry size.
MEDIA Included	Yes	Yes	32 lessons per year of curriculum, adaptable to fit church needs for use in mid-week curriculum or weekend/Sunday curriculum	Videos, music, and presentation files
LESSON LENGTH	30-60 minutes	30-60 minutes		One hour, plus an additional hour of worship is available.
AGE LEVEL	Toddlers – Grade 6	Preschool — Grade 6	Junior Age Group: 1-5 years old Primary/Elementary Age Group: 6-12 years old Complete Pack Age Group: 1-5 years old & 6-12 years old	Babies through preteens

## KIDSMINISTRYCURRICULUM.COM

